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Robin Gunn

From: noreply@bluecompass.com

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 10:02 PM

To: Robin Gunn

Subject: " Possible SPAM/BULK DAISY Award Nomination
Importance: Low

Nurse's Name: Sarah Borgeson

Nurse's Department: Public Health

Tell us about the nurse who cared for you or a loved one: As a public health nurse, Sarah
Borgeson provides nursing visits to our home care clients, assisting them to live safely and
independently at home for as long as possible. For some clients, Sarah may be considered as
their only support system, their health advocate, or even their family. Sarah has embraced
these roles with gusto, and she leaves no stone unturned, especially when 1ife becomes more
challenging for the clients. A few months ago, while Sarah was providing weekly visits to a
long-time client, it became increasingly obvious that the client's condition was steadily
declining, and soon, he would nc longer be able to live at home. When the client experienced
a life-threatening crisis, Sarah personally accompanied the client to the medical center,
repeatedly advocated on his behalf, and collaborated with his guardian to ensure that the
client could access the level of care he so desperately needed. Sarah's caring heart
continues as she still regularly visits the client in his new "home." Respect. Compassion.
Kindness. Advocacy. These words describe an extraordinary nurse: Sarah Borgeson.

Your Name: Becky Wolf



